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From: Brett McKenzie ' (b)(6) 
Sent: Monda November 14, 2011 12:43 PM 
T0=_ (b)(3) , A: 

Sub|ect: He: Argo . 

;

‘ 

(b)(3) Great thanksj 
. 

(W6) 

Thanks, 

Brett 

Brett McKenzie 
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator 
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215 
Los Angles CA 90049 

(b)(6 

_ 

(b)(3) 

On Nov 14, 2011, at s;24 wrote: 

Here you go: 

Robert Newmann ' 

(b)(6) 

Good luck! A

) 

From: Brett McKenzie [mailto (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, November 1 , :

_ m (b)(3) 
Subject: Re: Argo

_ 

Great look forward to hearing from you regarding the artist... sounds promising. Thank you again for your help 
in this matter. A- 

Thanks, 

Brett 

Brett McKenzie 
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator ‘ 

11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215 
Los Angles CA 90049. 

_ _ 1
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t 
- (b)(3) 

On Nov 10, 2011, at 1:18 

Hey Brett. - 

I just heard today that our museum staff has found the artist responsible for the arrows painting, but has not 
successfully made contact yet. If they do, l will pass along the info to you so you"can clear it.

_ 

If that doesn't happen, yes, someone from the Museum staff will be on hand to help hang something else instead. 3 "

l 

From: Brett McKenzie [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:17 PM _ "= (b)(3) -

' 

Subject: Argo 2 / ( )( ) 

(b)(6) 

Is there anyway that the museum staff can hang another work by an artist that we have already cleared in the 
place of the "untitled arrows" painting? 

Thanks, 

Brett Y 

Brett McKenzie 
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator " 

11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215' 
Los Angles CA 90049

I
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